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Ferrer, Rosa

e
From: Hallman, Re'al
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 10:02 AM
To: Crabbs, Andrew (PUBDEF); Bruno, Harlenys (STATTY)
Cc: Ferrer, Rosa
Subject: FW: DC Approval for Eboni Perry 23CF15298

Good morning,

The client above was approved for the drug court program under the following conditions:
Eboni Perry

2023-CF-015298-A

Score: 59.0

Approved for Post Plea. 3 Years Probation with the special condition to successfully complete the DC Program. Early
termination of probation is within the Court’s discretion upon successful completion of the program.

No Restitution as bike was recovered.

No Return to the scene of the crime 6814 Mill Stream Road, Ocoee FL 34761

The approval was emailed to treatment on February 26, 2024. | have not received an update from treatment at this
time, but | will keep you informed as | receive updates.

Thank you,

Re’al Hallman

OPI Adult Drug Court Case Manager
Ninth Judicial Circuit Court of Florida
Phone: 407-867-0285
Ctdcrhl@ocnjcc.org
www.ninthcircuit.org

Social Media: @NinthCircuitFL

Justice will be accessible, fair, effective, responsive, and accountable

From: Northridge, Scott <snorthridge @sa09.org>

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 1:42 PM

To: Hallman, Re'al <ctdcrh1@ocnjcc.org>; Lamboy, Janice <ctdcjll@ocnjcc.org>; Beasley, Danielle
<ctdcdb2@ocnjcc.org>; drugctreferral <drugctreferral@ocnjcc.org>

Cc: OrangeDC-VC <orangedc-vc@sao09.org>

Subject: DC Approval for Eboni Perry 23CF15298



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

Very truly,
Scott

From: drugctreferral <drugctreferral@ocnjcc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 4:25 PM

To: Crabbs, Andrew (PUBDEF) <acrabbs@circuit9.org>; Bruno, Harlenys <HBruno@sao09.org>; Orange, 14 (CTADMIN)
<l4orange@ninthcircuit.org>

Cc: Hallman, Re'al (CTADMIN) <ctdcrhl@ocnjcc.org>; Ferrer, Rosa (CTADMIN) <ctjarfl@ocnjcc.org>

Subject: FW: Problem Solving Court Referral Form

Good afternoon,
Our office is in receipt of the following referral:

Eboni Perry
2023-CF-015298-A
DIV 14

Best regards

Larry Henry

Program Coordinator, Adult Drug Court
Ninth Judicial Circuit of Florida

Orange County

Office: 407.836.2153

From: noreply@formstack.com <noreply@formstack.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:18 AM

To: drugctreferral <drugctreferral@ocnjcc.org>

Subject: Problem Solving Court Referral Form




~ Formstack Submission For: Problem Solving Court Referral Form
~ Submitted at 02/13/24 10:17 AM

Type of Referral: Adult Drug Court

Referred by: Defense Attorney

Eboni Perry

~ Phone: (407) 723-6823

i
! Sex: Female

Ethnicity: African American

Charge: Burglary of a dwelling; Petit Theft

Is Defendant in Jail?: Yes
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4078364826

Harlenys Bruno

State Attorney's Office Review:

 Diversion:

% Violation of Probation:

Approved:

Incomplete: - |
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